Josh Maxwell
270 Highland Avenue
Downingtown, PA 19335

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary

Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
Commonwealth Keystone Building

400 North Street, Filing Room Harrisburg, PA 17120

RE: JOSH MAXWELL INTERVENOR V. Sunoco Pipeline, LP
Docket No. C-2019-3006898
and
Meghan Flynn, et al. v. Sunoco Pipeline, L.P.
Docket Numbers: C-2018-3006116; P-2018-3006117

Dear Secretary Chiavetta:

Enclosed for electronic filing with the Commission, please find the Motion to
Withdrawal of Intervenor Josh Maxwell, Pro se, with regard to the above-captioned proceeding.

If you have any questions regarding these filings please do not hesitate to contact me.
Very Truly Yours,

Josh Maxwell, Pro se



BEFORE THE PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION

JOSH MAXWELL, Pro Se, :
Intervenor : Docket No. C-2019-3006898
V. :

SUNOCO PIPELINE L.P.,
Respondent

JOSH MAXWELL’S MOTION TO WITHDRAWAL
AS PRO SE INTERVENOR

Intervenor, Josh Maxwell, pro se, files the instant Motion To Withdrawal seeking
permission to withdrawal as his intervenor status is now duplicative.
1. Intervenor, Josh Maxwell, initially intervene in this action in January 21, 2019.
2. InJanuary 2020, Intervenor, Josh Maxwell, took office as a County Commissioner in
the County of Chester, Pennsylvania.
3. The County of Chester is currently an Intervenor in the above captioned consolidated
matter.
Accordingly, it is duplicative for Intervenor remain in the matter in his individual
capacity. Accordingly, Intervenor Josh Maxwell, respectfully requests permission to withdrawal
from the matter in his individual capacity only.

Respectfully Submitted,

//Z/ 7! M)Lb//

Pro se

September 14, 2020



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
I, Josh Maxwell, Pro Se Intervenor hereby certify that I have this day, September 14, 2020
served a true copy of the foregoing document upon the parties, listed below, in accordance with
the requirements of 1.54 (relating to service by a party). This document has been filed via

electronic filing:

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission efiling system
Thomas J. Sniscak, Esq - tjsniscak@hmslegal.com
Kevin J. McKeon - kjmckeon@hmslegal.com

Whitney E. Snyder - wesnyder@hmslegal.com

Robert D. Fox, Esq. - rfox@mankogold.com

Neil S. Witkes, Esp. - nwitkes@mankogold.com
Diana A. Silva, Esq. - dsilva@mankogold.com
Michael Bomstein - mbomstein@gmail.com

Anthony D. Kanagy, Esquire - akanazy@postschell.com

Garrett P. Lent, Esquire - glent@postschell.com
Rich Raiders, Esq. - rich@raiderslaw.com

Vince M. Pompo, Esq. - vpompo@lambmcerlane.com

Guy. A. Donatelli, Esq - Gdonatelli@lambmcerlane.com
Alex J. Baumler, Esq. - abaumler@lambmcerlane.com
Mark Freed, Esq. - MLF@curtinheefner.com

Leah Rotenberg, Esq. - rotenberg(@mcr-attorneys.com



James R. Flandreau - jflandreau@ptblaw.com

David J. Brooman - dbrooman@highswartz.com
Richard Sokorai - rsokorai@highswartz.com

Mark R. Fischer - mfischer@highswartz.com

Thomas Casey - tcaseylegal@gmail.com

Laura Obenski - ljobenski@gmail.com

Stephanie M. Wimer - stwimer@pa.gov

Michael Maddren, Esq. - maddrenM(@co.delaware.pa.us
Patricia Biswanger, Esq. - patbiswanger@gmail.com
James C. Dalton, Esq. - jdalton@utbf.com

Melissa DiBernardino - lissdibernardino@gmail.com
Virginia Marcille-Kerslake - vkerslake@gmail.com
James J. Byrne, Esq. - jjbyrne@mbmlawoffice.com
Kelly S. Sullivan, Esq. - ksullivan@mbmlawoffice.com

Honorable Elizabeth Barnes - ebarnes@pa.gov



VERIFICATION
I, Josh Maxwell, hereby state that the facts above set forth are true and correct (or are true
and correct to the best of my knowledge, information and belief) and that I expect to be able to
prove the same at a hearing held in this matter. I understand that the statements herein are made

subject to the penalties of 18 Pa.C.S. § 4904 (relating to unsworn falsification to authorities).

SIGNATURE:

DATE: September 14, 2020


Josh Maxwell


